Aupusgt 1¢, 1937

S.D. NoGill, TFsquire
610 “fest Duval Street
Jacisonville

Florida

Deay Mr. lloG4ll:

Thanks for your letter
of August fourteenth in whiceh you advise-
that you have not received the materiml
we sent you. There is a possibility that
the material was lost in the mall and that
it was not sent firest-class. ‘

7o are sending you additione
al ocoplea of the sume material so that you
will have it on your return to the offiloe,

Very truly yours,

Thurgood larshall :
Analstant Speolal Counsel
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